Item o8
Manager’s Report No. 11

Council Meeting 98/04/20

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1998 APR 15
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDERS:
60-30-100 North Burnaby Area Combined Sewers Study

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-30-100.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.
REPORT

60-30-100 North Burnaby Area Combined Sewers Study

Charge: 1998 Provisional Capital Budget
Sanitary Sewer Utility $45,000

Additional Information; In parts of the north Burnaby area, both drainage runoff and sanitary
sewage are collected and conveyed through the combined sewer system. Due to system capacity
concerns, it is necessary to investigate alternatives for providing better conveyance capacity
including up sizing, replacement and sewer separation. The proposed study would also define
overall project scope, phasing and estimated costs. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available
and these expenditures are included in the Sanitary Sewer Utility component of the 1998 - 2002

Provisional Capital Program.

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

cc: Director Finance
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